
1601, SAKAI, ATSUGI-SHI, KANAGAWA, 243-8533 JAPAN 
TEL: +81-46-230-3420   FAX: +81-46-230-3500 

Date: September 25, 2012 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn: OET Dept. 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: EW4DWMW091 

Original Grant Date: 08/30/2012 

Applicant: MITSUMI ELECTRIC CO., LTD. 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: EW4DWMW091, originally granted on 08/30/2012.

The major change filed under this application is: 

The granted module built in to a Pad Device with same type antenna but lower gain which product information as shown 

below: 

1. Product name:  Portable Computer 

2. Brand name:   DELL 

3. Model name:   T05G 

This is to justify that MITSUMI ELECTRIC CO., LTD. will be installing the identical approved 802.11a/b/g/n Wireless 

LAN + Bluetooth module Card,  

Model Name: DWM-W091 in a different portable host. 

We have done a SAR evaluation for this new portable host and are submitting for a 

Class II Permissive Change filing. There is no change on the module hardware and the antennas used in this portable host is 

the same antenna type as the previous with less gain by comparing to the certified antennas included in the original modular 

approval, and output power remains unchanged. Therefore EMC tests are not performed 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely Yours, 

                                  

Masashi Tsuchida 

MITSUMI ELECTRIC CO., LTD. 


